22/01/2021 Gmail - Fwd: Nuffield Auto Email | PO Ref - 21097966

M Gma || Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Fwd: Nuffield Auto Email | PO Ref - 21097966

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> Fri, Jan 22, 2021 at 8:26 AM
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Supplies.Newcastle - Newcastle <Supplies.Newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com>

Date: Fri, 22 Jan 2021 at 07:34

Subject: RE: Nuffield Auto Email | PO Ref - 21097966

To: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>, Supplies.Newcastle - Newcastle <Supplies.Newcastle@
nuffieldhealth.com>, Enever, Joanna <joanne.enever@nuffieldhealth.com>

Hi Zoey,

Prices amended at our end and happy to proceed.

Jo,

Please be aware of the lead time on these products.

Graham Pattison

Supplies Manager

Direct line 0191 2125247

Supplies Department 0191 2125246
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Nuffield Health Newcastle upon Tyne Hospital

Clayton Road, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1JP
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From: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: 21 January 2021 14:56
To: Supplies.Newcastle - Newcastle <Supplies.Newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com>

Subject: Nuffield Auto Email | PO Ref - 21097966
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